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Useful Information

Embassy of the Republic of Angola
9 Temasek Boulevard
#44-03 Suntec Tower Two 
Singapore 038989
Tel:	 65 6341 9360
Fax:	 65 6341 9367
Email:	 embangola@pacific.net.sg

Austrian Embassy-Commercial Section
600 North Bridge Road
#24-04/05 Parkview Square 
Singapore 188778
Tel:	 65 6396 6350
Fax:	 65 6396 6340
Email: 	 singapore@austriantrade.org
Website: 	 www.advantageaustria.org/sg

Royal Embassy of Belgium
8 Shenton Way
#14-01
Singapore 068811
Tel:	 65 6220 7677
Fax:	 65 6222 6976
Email:	 singapore@diplobel.fed.be
Website:	 www.diplomatie.be/singapore

Embassy of Brazil
101 Thomson Road
#09-05 & #10-05 United Square 
Singapore 307591
Tel:	 65 6256 6001
Fax:	 65 6256 6619
Website:	 www.brazil.org.sg

Royal Embassy of Cambodia
400 Orchard Road
#10-03/04 Orchards Towers 
Singapore 238875
Tel:	 65 6341 9785
Fax:	 65 6341 9201
Email:	 cambodiaembasy@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.recambodia.net

Embassy of Chile
105 Cecil Street
#25-00 The Octagon 
Singapore 069534
Tel:	 65 6223 8577
Fax:	 65 6225 0677
Email:	 echilesg@pacific.net.sg

Embassy of the People’s Republic of China
150 Tanglin Road
Singapore 247969
Tel:	 65 6418 0224
Fax:	 65 6734 4737
Email:	 chinaemb_sg@mfa.gov.cn
Website:	 www.chinaembassy.org.sg

Embassy of the Republic of Costa Rica
271 Bukit Timah Road
#04-08 Balmoral Plaza 
Singapore 259708
Tel:	 65 6738 0566
Fax:	 65 6738 0567
Email:	 info@costaricaembassy-sg.net
Website:	 http://www.costaricaembassy-sg.net

Royal Danish Embassy
101 Thomson Road
#13-01/2 United Square 
Singapore 307591
Tel:	 65 6355 5010
Fax:	 65 6253 3764
Email:	 sinamb@um.dk
Website:	 www.ambsingapore.um.dk/en

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt
75 Grange Road
Singapore 249579
Tel:	 65 6737 1811
Fax:	 65 6732 3422
Email:	 eg.emb_singapore@mfa.gov.eg
Website:	 http://www.mfa.gov.eg/Missions/
	 singapore/singapore/embassy/en-GB/

Embassy of Finland
101 Thomson Road
#21-03 United Square 
Singapore 307591
Tel:	 65 6254 4042
Fax:	 65 6253 4101
Email:	 sanomat.sin@formin.fi
Website:	 www.finland.org.sg

Embassy of the Republic of French
101-103 Cluny Park Road
Singapore 259595
Tel:	 65 6880 7800
Fax:	 65 6880 7801
Website:	 www.ambafrance-sg.org

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany
50 Raffles Place
#12-00 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623
Tel:	 65 6533 6002
Fax:	 65 6533 1132
Email:	 germany@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.sing.diplo.de

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary
250 North Bridge Road
#29-01 Raffles City Tower 
Singapore 179101
Tel:	 65 6883 0882
Fax:	 65 6883 0177
Email:	 mission.sin@kum.hu
Website:	 www.mfa.gov.hu/emb/singapore

Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia
7 Chatsworth Road
Singapore 249761
Tel:	 65 6737 7422
Fax:	 65 6737 5037
Email:	 info@kbrisingapura.com
Website:	 www.kbrisingapura.com

Embassy of Ireland
541 Orchard Road
#08-00 Liat Towers
Singapore 238881
Tel:	 65 6238 7616
Fax:	 65 6238 7615
Email:	 singaporeembassy@dfa.ie
Website:	 embassyofireland.sg

Embassy of Israel
24 Stevens Close
Singapore 257964
Tel:	 65 6834 9220
Fax:	 65 6737 2502
Email:	 anat.katz@moital.gov.il
Website:	 www.israeltrade.gov.il/singapore

Embassy of Italy
101 Thomson Road
#27-02 United Square 
Singapore 307591
Tel:	 65 6250 6022
Fax:	 65 6253 3301
Email:	 ambasciata.singapore@esteri.it
Website:	 www.ambsingapore.esteri.it

Embassy of Japan
16 Nassim Road
Singapore 258390
Tel:	 65 6235 8855
Fax:	 65 6733 1039
Email:	 eojsingrf@vsystem.com.sg
Website:	 www.sg.emb-japan.go.jp

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan
20 Raffles Place
#14-06 Ocean Towers
Singapore 048620
Tel:	 65 6536 6100
Fax:	 65 6438 8990
Email:	 office@kazakhstan.org.sg
Website:	 http://www.kazakhstan.org.sg

Embassy of the Democratic People’s Republic 
of Korea
7500 Beach Road
#09-320 The Plaza
Singapore 199591
Tel:	 65 6440 3498
Fax:	 65 6348 2026
Email:	 embdprk@singnet.com.sg

EMBASSIES
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Embassy of the State of Kuwait
c/o The Ritz-Carlton Millenia Singapore
7 Raffles Avenue 
Suite 2408
Singapore 039799
Tel:	 65 6884 7401
Fax:	 65 6434 5387
Email:	 embassy@kuwait.org.sg
Website:	 www.kuwait.org.sg

Embassy of the Lao People’s Democratic 
Republic
51 Newton Road
#13-04/05 Goldhill Plaza
Singapore 308900
Tel:	 65 6250 6044
Fax:	 65 6250 6014
Email:	 laoembsg@singnet.com.sg

Embassy of Mongolia
600 North Bridge Road
#24-08 Parkview Square
Singapore 188778
Tel:	 65 6348 0745
Fax:	 65 6348 1753
Email:	 consulmn@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.realmongolia.com/singapore/

Embassy of Mexico
152 Beach Road
#06-07/08 Gateway East Tower 
Singapore 189721
Tel:	 65 6298 2678
Fax:	 65 6293 3484
Email:	 embamexsing@embamexsing.org.sg
Website:	 www.embamexsing.org.sg

Embassy of the Union of Myanmar
15 St Martin’s Drive
Singapore 257996
Tel:	 65 6735 0209
Fax:	 65 6735 6236
Email:	 ambassador@mesingapore.org.sg
Website:	 www.mesingapore.org.sg

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands 
541 Orchard Road
#13-01 Liat Towers 
Singapore 238881
Tel:	 65 6737 1155
Fax:	 65 6737 1940
Email:	 sin@minbuza.nl
Website:	 www.mfa.nl/sin

Royal Norwegian Embassy
16 Raffles Quay
#44-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581
Tel:	 65 6220 7122
Fax:	 65 6220 2191
Email:	 emb.singapore@mfa.no
Website:	 www.norway.org.sg

Embassy of the Republic Panama
16 Raffles Quay
#41-06 Hong Leong Building  
Singapore 048581
Tel:	 65 6221 8677
Fax:	 65 6224 0892
Email:	 general@panamaemb.org.sg

Embassy of Peru
390 Orchard Road
#12-03 Palais Renaissance 
Singapore 238871
Tel:	 65 6738 8595
Fax:	 65 6738 8601
Email:	 embperu@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.embassyperu.org.sg

Embassy of the Republic of the Philippines
20 Nassim Road
Singapore 258395
Tel:	 65 6737 3977
Fax:	 65 6733 9544
Email:	 php@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.philippine-embassy.org.sg

Embassy of the Republic of Poland
435 Orchard Road
#17-02/03 Wisma Atria 
Singapore 238877
Tel:	 65 6235 9478
Fax:	 65 6235 9479
Email:	 secretary@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.singapore.polemb.net

Embassy of Portugal
Chancery 143 Cecil Street
#06-02 GB Building
Singapore 069542
Tel:	 65 6224 2256
Fax:	 65 6224 2356
E-mail:	 singapura@mne.pt

Embassy of the State of Qatar
8 Temasek Boulevard
#41-02 Suntec Tower 3
Singapore 038988
Tel:	 65 6593 9900
Fax:	 65 6836 5731

Embassy of Romania
48 Jalan Harom Setangkai
Singapore 258827
Tel:	 65 6468 3424
Fax:	 65 6468 3425
Email:	 comofrom@starhub.net.sg

Embassy of the Russian Federation
51 Nassim Road
Singapore 258439
Tel:	 65 6235 1834
Fax:	 65 6733 4780
Email:	 mail@russia.org.sg
Website:	 www.russia.org.sg

Embassy of the Republic of Rwanda
6 Temasek Boulevard
#27-01 Suntec Tower 4
Singapore 038986
Tel:	 65 6884 4621
Fax:	 65 6884 4206
Email:	 info@rwandaembassy.org.sg
Website:	 www.rwandaembassy.org.sg

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
163 Penang Road
#03-02/03 Winsland House II
Singapore 238463
Tel:	 65 6734 5878
Fax:	 65 6738 5291

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain
7 Temasek Boulevard
#39-00 Suntec Tower One  
Singapore 038987
Tel:	 65 6725 9220
Fax:	 65 6333 3025
Email:	 emb.singapur@maec.es
Website:	 www.maec.es/embajadas/singapur/
	 en/home

Embassy of Sweden
111 Somerset Road
#05-01 Singapore Power Building  
Singapore 238164
Tel:	 65 6415 9720
Fax:	 65 6415 9747
Email:	 ambassaden.singapore@foreign.ministry.se
Website:	 www.swedenabroad.com/Singapore

Embassy of Switzerland
1 Swiss Club Link
Singapore 288162
Tel:	 65 6468 5788
Fax:	 65 6466 8245
Email:	 sin.vertretung@eda.admin.ch
Website:	 www.eda.admin.ch/singapore

Royal Thai Embassy
370 Orchard Road
Singapore 238870
Tel:	 65 6737 2158
Fax:	 65 6732 0778
Email:	 thaisgp@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.thaiembassy.sg
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Embassy of the Republic of Turkey
2 Shenton Way
#10-03 SGX Centre 1
Singapore 068804
Tel:	 65 6533 3390
Fax:	 65 6533 3360
Email:	 turksin@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.turkishembassy.org.sg

Embassy of Ukraine
50 Raffles Place 
#16-05 Singapore Land Tower 
Singapore 048623
Tel:	 65 6535 6550
Fax:	 65 6535 2116
Email:	 ukremb@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.embassy-ukraine.com

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates
600 North Bridge Road
#09-01/05 Parkview Square 
Singapore 188778
Tel:	 65 6238 8206
Fax:	 65 6238 0081
Email:	 emarat@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.uaeembassy-sg.com

Embassy of the United States of America
27 Napier Road
Singapore 258508
Tel:	 65 6476 9100
Fax:	 65 6476 9340
Website:	 http://singapore.usembassy.gov

Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
20 Kramat Lane
#04-01 United House
Singapore 228773
Tel:	 65 6734 3942
Fax:	 65 6734 5849
Email:	 info@uzbekistan.org.sg
Website:	 http://www.uzbekistan.org.sg

Embassy of the Bolivarian 
Republic of Venezuela
3 Killiney Road
#07-03 Winsland House I
Singapore 239519
Tel:	 65 6491 1172
Fax:	 65 6235 3167
Email:	 embassy@embavenez.org.sg

Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
10 Leedon Park
Singapore 267887
Tel:	 65 6462 5938
Fax:	 65 6462 5936
Email:	 vnemb@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.vinatradesingapore.org

Australian High Commission
25 Napier Road
Singapore 258507
Tel:	 65 6836 4100
Fax:	 65 6737 5481
Email:	 enquiries-sg@dfat.gov.au
Website:	 www.australia.org.sg/

High Commission of Brunei Darussalam
325 Tanglin Road
Singapore 247955
Tel:	 65 6733 9055
Fax:	 65 6737 5275

High Commission of the People’s
Republic of Bangladesh
91 Bencoolen Street
#06-01 Sunshine Plaza
Singapore 189652
Tel:	 65 6255 0075
Fax:	 65 6255 1824
Email:	 bdoot@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.bangladesh.org.sg/

British High Commission
100 Tanglin Road
Singapore 247919
Tel:	 65 6424 4200
Fax:	 65 6424 4250
Email:	 Consular.singapore@fco.gov.uk
Website:	 http://ukinsingapore.fco.gov.uk/

High Commission of Canada
One George St
#11-01
Singapore 049145
Tel:	 65 6854 5900
Fax:	 65 6854 5930

High Commission of India
31 Grange Road,
India House
Singapore 239702
Tel:	 65 6737 6777
Fax:	 65 6732 6909
Email:	 indianhc@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.embassyofindia.com/

High Commission of Malaysia
301 Jervois Road
Singapore 249077
Tel:	 65 6235 0111
Fax:	 65 6733 6135
Email:	 mwspore@singnet.com.sg

High Commission of the Republic of Maldives
101 Thomson Road
#30-01A United Square
Singapore 307591
Tel:	 65 6720 9012
Fax:	 65 6720 9015
Email:	 info@maldiveshighcommission.sg
Website:	 http://www.maldiveshighcommission.sg

New Zealand High Commission
391A Orchard Road, 
#15-06/10 Ngee Ann City 
Tower A 
Singapore 238873
Tel:	 65 6235 9966
Fax:	 65 6733 9924
Email:	 enquiries@nz-high-com.org.sg
Website:	 www.nzembassy.com/singapore

High Commission of the Federal 
Republic of Nigeria
143 Cecil Street
#15-01 GB Building
Singapore 069542
Tel:	 65 6732 1743
Fax:	 65 6732 1742
Email: 	 nigerhighcommission@yahoo.com.sg

High Commission for the Islamic 
Republic of Pakistan
1 Scotts Road, 
#24-02/04 Shaw House
Singapore 228208
Tel:	 65 6737 6988
Fax:	 65 6737 4096
Email:	 parep@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.parep.org.sg

High Commission of the 
Republic of South Africa
331 North Bridge Road
#15-01/06 Ocean Towers
Singapore 188720
Tel:	 65 6339 3319
Fax:	 65 6339 6658
Email:	 singhc@foreign.gov.za

High Commission of the Democratic
Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka
51 Newton Road
#13-07/12 Goldhill Plaza 
Singapore 308900
Tel:	 65 6254 4595-7
Fax:	 65 6250 7201
Email:	 slhcs@lanka.com.sg
Website:	 www.lanka.com.sg

HIGH COMMISSIONS
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Consulate of Barbados
1 Fullerton Road
#02-01 One Fullerton
Singapore 049213
Tel:	 65 6408 3876
Fax:	 65 6557 3801
Email:	 info@barbadosconsulate.com

Consulate of the Republic of Belarus
7500A Beach Road
#16-324 The Plaza
Singapore 199591
Tel:	 65 6323 9345
Fax:	 65 6323 2789
Email:	 sumeer@amtelventures.com

Consulate of the Republic of Botswana
15 Beach Road
#03-10 Beach Centre
Singapore 189677
Tel:	 65 6333 0652
Fax:	 65 6339 0438
Email:	 guanseng@tfwlcl.com

Consulate of Belize
101 Cecil Street
#22-01 Tong Eng Building 
Singapore 069533
Tel:	 65 6224 4312
Fax:	 65 6224 6230

Consulate of the Republic of Cameroon
63 Robinson Road
#02-00 Afro Asia Building
Singapore 068894
Tel:	 65 6222 5555
Fax:	 65 6224 1343

Consulate of the Republic of Colombia
9 Raffles Place
Level 58 Republic Plaza
Singapore 048619
Tel:	 65 6823 1367
Fax:	 65 6440 1879
Email:	 tcachman@pacific.net.sg

Consulate of the Republic of Cote d’Ivoire
1 Maritime Square
#09-43 Harbourfront Centre 
Singapore 099253
Tel:	 65 6278 8666
Fax:	 65 6278 4077
Email:	 edward@cems.com.sg

Consulate of the Union of the Comoros
55 Cairnhill Road
#06-05 Cairnhill Plaza
Singapore 229666
Tel:	 65 6220 1815
Fax:	 65 6734 2794
Email:	 comorossg@gmail.com

Consulate-General of the Republic of Cyprus
102F Pasir Panjang Road
#08-03
Singapore 118530
Tel:	 65 6271 9659
Fax:	 65 6271 5211 
Email:	 cyprussg@singnet.com.sg

Consulate-General of the Republic of Djibouti
30 Gul Crescent, Jurong
Singapore 629535
Tel:	 65 6861 5503
Fax:	 65 6861 9162
Email:	 enquiry@apoil.com.sg

Consulate of the Dominican Republic
2 Shenton Way
#12-02 SGX Center 1
Singapore 068804
Tel:	 65 6533 7337
Fax:	 65 6536 7735
Email:	 corinna.lim@kopgroup.com

Consulate of the Republic of Estonia
5 Shenton Way
#24-01 UIC Building
Singapore 068808
Tel:	 65 6387 7777
Fax:	 65 6324 2777
Email:	 sonny@estonia-consul.sg

Consulate-General of the Federal
Democratic Republic of Ethiopia
23 Chin Bee Avenue
Singapore 619943
Tel:	 65 6262 1233
Fax:	 65 6261 2800
Email:	 amocan@pacific.net.sg

Consulate-General of Ghana
c/o Lum Chang Holdings Ltd
1 Selegie Road
#06-02 PoMo 
Singapore 188306
Tel:	 65 6273 8888
Fax:	 65 6311 0900

Consulate-General of Greece
896 Dunearn Road
#04-08 Sime Darby Centre 
Singapore 589472
Tel:	 65 6875 1205
Fax:	 65 6875 1206
Email:	 hellenic@pacific.net.sg

Consulate of Jamaica
Resource Pacific Holdings Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #28-01
Singapore 079120
Tel:	 65 6227 7855
Fax:	 65 6323 2939
Email:	 mchew@pacific.net.sg

Consulate of the Republic of Lebanon
3 Temasek Avenue
#31-01 Centennial Tower 
Singapore 039190
Tel:	 65 6333 1614
Fax:	 65 6333 1467

Consulate of the Republic of Lithuania
151 Chin Swee Road
#04-08 Manhattan House 
Singapore 169876
Tel:	 65 6221 1755
Fax:	 65 6221 1005
Email:	 lithuania@pacific-al.com

Consulate of the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg
9 Oxley Rise
#02-00 The Oxley 
Singapore 238697
Tel:	 65 6830 0162
Fax:	 65 6835 3421

Consulate of the Republic of Madagascar
1003 Bukit Merah Central
#04-24 Technopreneur Centre
Singapore 159836
Tel:	 65 6223 1316
Fax:	 65 6223 6327
Email:	 malagasy@consul.com.sg

Consulate of the Republic of Mali
36 Robinson Road
18th Floor City House
Singapore 068877
Tel:	 65 6220 7779
Fax:	 65 6220 1602
Email:	 rajaram@straitslaw.com.sg

Consulate of the Republic of Malta
10 Anson Road
#15-02 International Plaza 
Singapore 079903
Tel:	 65 6324 2060
Fax:	 65 6227 6707
Email:	 malta@sinoda.com.sg

Consulate of the Principality of Monaco
720 Mountbatten Road
Singapore 437740
Tel:	 65 6887 4686
Fax:	 65 6887 4678
Email:	 jackyderomedi@yahoo.fr

CONSULATES
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Consulate of the Republic of Mauritius
400 Orchard Road
#09-03 Orchard Towers 
Singapore 238875
Tel:	 65 6419 8284
Fax:	 65 6834 0881
Email:	 honconsulmru@pacific.net.sg

Consulate of the Kingdom of Morocco
300 Beach Road,
#02-01 The Concourse 
Singapore 199555
Tel:	 65 6392 9881
Fax:	 65 6392 9901
Email:	 hocteck@singnet.com.sg

Consulate-General of the Federal Democratic 
Republic of Nepal
1 North Bridge Road
#18-05 High Street Centre 
Singapore 179094
Tel:	 65 6336 1677
Fax:	 65 6337 1737
Email:	 swamilaw@singnet.com.sg

Consulate-General of the Independent State of 
Papua New Guinea
146 Robinson Road
#04-01
Singapore 068909
Tel:	 65 6221 2609
Fax:	 65 6221 2204
Email:	 png.spore@gmail.com

Consulate of Samoa
163 Penang Road
#02-01 Winsland House II
Singapore 238463
Tel: 	 65 6533 2611
Fax:	 65 6532 5092
Email: 	 info@asiacititrust.com

Consulate-General of the 
Republic of Seychelles
22 Cavenagh Road
#01-17 
Singapore 229617
Tel:	 65 6732 2202
Fax:	 65 6738 1710
Email: 	 seycogen@singnet.com.sg

Consulate-General of the Slovak Republic
200 Cantonment Road
#09-01 Southpoint
Singapore 089763
Tel:	 65 6236 6111
Fax:	 65 6224 3979
Email:	 mosecretary@stamfordland.com
Website:	 http://www.slovakia.org

Consulate of the Republic of Slovenia
60 Anson Road
#08-01 Mapletree Anson 
Singapore 077914
Tel:	 65 6239 7522
Fax:	 65 6532 5201
Email:	 gerald_lim@aon-asia.com

Consulate of the Kingdom of Tonga
19 Bilal Lane 
Singapore 469083
Tel:	 65 6448 6882
Fax:	 65 6448 4335
Email:	 ktktonga@yahoo.com

Consulate of the Republic of Tunisia
15 Scotts Road
#07-00 Thong Teck Building 
Singapore 228218
Tel:	 65 6737 7544
Fax:	 65 6835 0933
Email:	 annie_siew@rsp.sg

Consulate of Tuvalu
10 Anson Road
#25-16 International Plaza
Singapore 079903
Tel:	 65 6223 2345
Fax:	 65 6227 2345
Email:	 hon.consul@tuvaluconsulate.sg
Website:	 http://www.tuvaluconsulate.sg

Consulate of the Republic of Uganda
3 Ubi Avenue 3
#07-00 Crocodile House, 
Singapore 408857
Tel:	 65 6749 2782
Fax:	 65 6749 8737
Email:	 uconsulate@cicrocodile.com

Consulate of the Republic of Zambia
627A Aljunied Road
#01-02 Biztech Centre
Singapore 389842
Tel:	 65 6744 2689
Fax:	 65 6744 9508
Email:	 consulate@zambia.org.sg

ProChile Singapore
105 Cecil Street
#25-00 The Octagon
Singapore 069534
Tel:	 65 6223 8577
Fax:	 65 6225 0677
Email:	 prochile@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.chileinfo.com

Malaysia Trade Commission
80 Robinson Road
#01-02
Singapore 068898
Tel:	 65 6222 1356
Fax:	 65 6221 5121

Taipei Representative Office in Singapore
460 Alexandra Road
#23-00 PSA Building 
Singapore 119963
Tel:	 65 6278 6511
Fax:	 65 6278 9962

Agency for Science, Technology and Research 
(A*STAR)
1 Fusionopolis Way
#20-10 Connexis North Tower 
Singapore 138632
Tel:	 65 6826 6111
Fax:	 65 6777 1711
Email:	 contact@a-star.edu.sg
Website:	 www.a-star.edu.sg

Economic Development Board
250 North Bridge Road
#28-00 Raffles City Tower, 
Singapore 179101
Tel:	 65 6832 6832
Fax:	 65 6832 6565
Email:	 clientservices@edb.gov.sg

Enterprise Promotion Centres Pte Ltd
Blk 1003 Bt Merah Central
#02-10 Technopreneur Centre
Singapore 159836
Tel:	 65 6278 2538
Fax:	 65 6278 7518
Website:	 www.epc.com.sg

TRADE COMMISSIONS

INSTITUTIONS / GOVERNMENT
AGENCIES
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Infocomm Development Authority of 
Singapore (IDA)
8 Temasek Boulevard
#14-00 Suntec Tower 3
Singapore 038988
Tel:	 65 6211 0888
Fax:	 65 6211 2222
Email:	 info@ida.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ida.gov.sg

Institute of Technical Education
10 Dover Drive
Singapore 138683
Tel:	 65 6590 2288
Fax:	 65 6776 2172
Email:	 itehq@ite.edu.sg
Website:	 www.ite.edu.sg

Intellectual Property Office of Singapore 
(IPOS)
51 Bras Basah Road
#04-01 Plaza By The Park, 
Singapore 189554
Tel:	 65 6339 8616
Fax:	 65 6339 0252
Email:	 ipos_enquiry@ipos.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ipos.gov.sg

International Enterprise Singapore
(IE Singapore)
230 Victoria Street
#07-00 Bugis Junction Office Tower, 
Singapore 188024
Tel:	 65 1800 4377 673
Fax:	 65 6337 6898
Email:	 enquiry@iesingapore.gov.sg
Website:	 www.iesingapore.gov.sg

International Life Sciences Institute 
South East Asia Region
9 Mohamed Sultan Road
#02-01
Singapore 238959
Tel:	 65 6352 5220
Fax:	 65 6352 5536
Email:	 ilsisea@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.ilsi.org

Jurong Town Corporation (JTC)
8 Jurong Town Hall Road
The JTC Summit
Singapore 609434
Tel:	 65 1800 5687 000
Fax:	 65 6565 5301
Website:	 www.jtc.gov.sg

Maritime and Port Authority of Singapore
460 Alexandra Road
#19-00 PSA Building 
Singapore 119963
Tel:	 65 6375 1600
Fax:	 65 6275 9247
Email:	 qsm@mpa.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mpa.gov.sg

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Tanglin
Singapore 248163
Tel:	 65 6379 8000
Fax:	 65 6474 7885
Email:	 mfa@mfa.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mfa.gov.sg

Ministry of Trade & Industry
100 High Street
#09-01 The Treasury 
Singapore 179434
Tel:	 65 6225 9911
Fax:	 65 6332 7260
Email:	 mti_email@mti.gov.sg
Website:	 www.mti.gov.sg

Natural Sciences and Science Education 
Academic Group
National Institute of Education
Nanyang Technological University
1 Nanyang Walk
Singapore 637616
Tel:	 65 6790 3874
Fax:	 65 6896 9414
Email:	 nsse@nie.edu.sg
Website:	 www.nsse.nie.edu.sg/

National Parks Board
Singapore Botanic Gardens Division
SBG Botany Centre
1 Cluny Road
Singapore 259569
Tel:	 65 6471 7138
Fax:	 65 6467 4832
Email:	 nparks_mailbox@parks.gov.sg
Website: 	 www.nparks.gov.sg

National University of Singapore
Department of Biological Sciences
14 Science Drive 4
Singapore 117543
Tel: 	 65 6516 2692
Fax:	 65 6779 2486
Website:	 www.dbs.nus.edu.sg

Ngee Ann Polytechnic
School of Life Sciences & Chemical Technology
535 Clementi Road
Blk 83, #04-00
Singapore 599489
Tel:	 65 6460 8011
Fax:	 65 6467 9109
Website:	 www.np.edu.sg/lsct

Singapore Infocomm Technology
Federation (SITF)
SITF House
55/55A Neil Road
Singapore 088892
Tel:	 65 6325 9700
Fax:	 65 6325 4993
Email:	 info@sitf.org.sg
Website:	 www.sitf.org.sg

Singapore Land Authority
55 Newton Road
#12-01 Revenue House 
Singapore 307987
Tel:	 65 6323 9829
Fax:	 65 6323 9937
Email:	 sla_enquiry@sla.gov.sg
Website:	 www.sla.gov.sg

Singapore Polytechnic
School of Chemical & Life Sciences
500 Dover Road
Singapore 139651
Tel:	 65 6772 1135
Fax:	 65 6772 1976
Email:	 cls@sp.edu.sg
Website:	 www.sp.edu.sg/schools/cls

Singapore Tourism Board
Tourism Court
1 Orchard Spring Lane
Singapore 247729
Tel:	 65 6736 6622
Fax:	 65 6736 9423
Email:	 feedback@stb.gov.sg
Website:	 www.stb.gov.sg

SPRING Singapore
2 Bukit Merah Central
SPRING Building
Singapore 159835
Tel:	 65 6278 6666
Fax:	 65 6278 6667
Email:	 queries@spring.gov.sg
Website:	 www.spring.gov.sg

Temasek Life Sciences Laboratory
1 Research Link
National University of Singapore
Singapore 117604
Tel:	 65 6872 7000
Fax:	 65 6872 7007
Website:	 www.tll.org.sg/

Temasek Applied Science School
Temasek Polytechnic
21 Tampines Avenue 1
Singapore 529757
Tel:	 65 6780 5322
Fax:	 65 6782 5498
Email:	 aschotline@tp.edu.sg
Website:	 www-as.tp.edu.sg/
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Urban Redevelopment Authority
45 Maxwell Road
The URA Centre
Singapore 069118
Tel:	 65 6221 6666
Fax:	 65 6227 5069
Email:	 ura_email@ura.gov.sg
Website:	 www.ura.gov.sg

Aquarium Fish Dealers’ Association
c/o Empress Aquarium 	
Blk 162 Bukit Merah Central
#02-3557
Singapore 150162	
Tel:	 65 6475 7287 / 9389 6596	
Fax:	 65 6472 7614

Discus Club
c/o Blk 722, Clementi West St 2
#01-162
Singapore 120722
Tel:  	 65 6777 0183
Fax: 	 65 6777 0183

Eggs Import/Export Trading Association 
Singapore	
1030 Sembawang Road		
Singapore 758501	
Tel:	 65 6755 4211
Fax: 	 65 6453 4763

Floral Designers Society (Singapore)
Thomson Road Post Office
PO Box 551
Singapore 915719
Tel:	 65 6383 9041
Fax:	 65 5459 8185

Floriculture Association Singapore	
1 Commonwealth Lane	
#08-01/02 One Commonwealth	
Singapore 149544	
Tel:	 65 6336 9392	
Fax:	 65 6336 8546

Kranji Countryside Association	
c/o 240 Niew Tiew Crescent
Singapore 718898	
Tel: 	 65 9816 6342	
Fax: 	 65 6898 2013
Emai:	 bollyveg@singnet.com.sg

Landscape Industry Association 
Singapore
Blk 1003 Bt Merah Central	
#02-10 Inno Centre
Singapore 159836	
Tel: 	 65 6278 2538	
Fax:	 65 6278 7518
Website:	 www.lias.org.sg

Marine Aquarium Association 
(Singapore)
35 South Bridge Road	
Singapore 058669	
Tel: 	 65 9191 8785	
Fax:	 65 6386 3225

Meat Traders’ Association Singapore	
Blk 4008 Depot Lane		
#01-84
Singapore 109762	
Tel: 	 65 6278 2488	
Fax:	 65 6273 8214

Nanyang Orchid Association
c/o 271 Bukit Timah Road
#03-10/11 
Balmoral Plaza
Singapore 259708
Tel:	 65 6737 1188
Fax:	 65 6738 6255

Orchid Society of South East Asia
P.O. Box 2363
Robinson Road
Singapore 904363
Tel:	 65 6224 6763
Fax:	 65 6467 9677
Email:	 ossea@pacific.net.sg
Website:	 www.ossea.org.sg

Pets Enterprises & Traders Association 
(Singapore)	
c/o 16 Pasir Ris Farmway 2		
Singapore 519316	
Tel: 	 65 6583 3313
Fax:	 65 6583 1233

Poultry Merchants’ Association
27 Defu Lane 12		
Singapore 539134	
Tel:	 65 6383 1200	
Fax:	 65 6383 1311

Punggol Fish Merchants’ Association	
c/o 14 Sunrise Lane		
Singapore 806475	
Tel:	 65 6483 4500	
Fax:	 65 6484 5876

Seafood Industries Association 
Singapore
68 Lorong 16, Geylang	
#03-01 Association Building	
Singapore 398889	
Tel:	 65 6846 9159	
Fax: 	 65 6846 4929
Email:	 siassias@singnet.com.sg
Website:	 www.sias.com.sg

Singapore Aquarium Fish Exporters 
Association 
6 Seletar West, 
Farm Way 1 
Singapore 798119
Tel:	 65 6397 0555
Fax:	 65 6397 0880

Singapore Chinese Medicines & 
Health Products Merchant Association
346A King George’s Avenue
Singapore 208577
Tel:	 65 6293 8019
Fax:	 65 6293 5803
Website:	 www.tcm.org.sg

Singapore Chinese Medical Union
21 Tywhitt Road 
#05-04 Foochow Building
Singapore 207530
Tel: 	 65 6296 2645
Fax:	 65 6536 5520

Singapore Fish Merchants’ General 
Association
35 Fishery Port Road	
Rm 413 Fish Merchants Office Bldg	
Singapore 619742
Tel:	 65 6265 0051	
Fax:	 65 6266 2585

Singapore Florist Association	
5 Coleman Street	
#03-04 Excelsior Shopping Centre	
Singapore 179805	
Tel:	 65 6338 8182
Fax:	 65 6336 8546

Singapore Flowers’ Exporters 
Association
c/o 84 Sungei Tengah Road		
Singapore 698986	
Tel:	 65 6760 4822	
Fax:	 65 6760 1380

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS
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Singapore Food Manufacturers’ 
Association
7 Teo Hong Road		
Singapore 088324
Email:	 enquiries@sfma.org.sg	
Website: 	 www.sfma.org.sg
Tel:	 65 6221 2438	
Fax:	 65 6223 7235

Singapore Fruits & Vegetables Importers 
& Exporters Association	
Blk 1 Pasir Panjang Road	
#02-07 Wholesale Centre	
Singapore 110001
Tel:	 65 6775 3676
Fax: 	 65 6773 1336
Website:	 www.singaporefva.com

Singapore General Rice Importers 
Association
59B Club Street
Singapore 069434
Tel: 	 65 6533 5561
Fax: 	 65 6533 5251
Email:	 chualw@singnet.com.sg	

Singapore Hortiflora Federation
112 East Coast Road
#01-16/17 Katong Mall
Singapore 428802
Tel:	 65 6442 2155
Fax:	 65 6442 1720
Website:	 www.hortifloral.com

Singapore Institute of Food Science and 
Technology
c/o Singapore Professional Centre (SPC)
93 Toa Payoh Central
#05-01 Toa Payoh Community Building
Singapore 319194
Tel:	 65 6772 1120
Fax:	 65 6252 4533
Email:	 admin@sifst.org.sg
Website:	 www.sifst.org.sg

Singapore Kennel Club
170 Upper Bt Timah Road
#12-02 Bt Timah Shopping Centre
Singapore 588179
Tel:	 65 6469 4821
Fax:	 65 6469 9118
Email:	 admin@skc.org.sg
Website:	 www.skc.org.sg

Singapore Livestock Farmers’ 
Association
33B Hong Kong Street
Singapore 689472	
Tel:	 65 6534 2744
Fax:	 65 6269 3373

Singapore Marine & Land Products 
Association 
(Hai Swee Kow Kong So)	
35 South Bridge Road		
Singapore 058669	
Tel: 	 65 6534 1096	
Fax: 	 65 6534 3890

Singapore Manufacturers’ 
Federation (SMa)
Food & Beverage Group
2 Bukit Merah Central
#03-00 SPRING Singapore Building
Singapore 159835
Tel:	 65 6826 3000
Fax:	 65 6826 3008
Email:	 hq@smafederation.org.sg
Website:	 www.smafederation.org.sg

Singapore Noodles Manufacturers’ 
Association
122A Dunlop Street
Singapore 209441
Tel:	 65 6337 1011
Fax:	 65 6337 7926

Singapore Orchid Growers’ Association
70 Jalan Lekar
Singapore 698949
Tel: 	 65 6760 2064
Fax:	 65 6468 8417

Singapore Reptile Skin Trade 
Association
50 Defu Lane 7
Singapore 539356
Tel:	 65 6282 2622
Fax:	 65 6284 8209

Society for The Prevention of 
Cruelty to Animals
31 Mount Vernon Road
Singapore 368054
Tel:	 65 6287 5355
Fax:	 65 6382 4162
Email:	 enquiries@spca.org.sg
Website:	 www.spca.org.sg

Singapore Tropical Fruit Importers & 
Exporters Association	
Blk 1 Pasir Panjang Wholesale Centre	
#02-16	
Singapore 110001	
Tel:	 65 6776 3100	
Fax:	 65 6778 6640
Email:	 stfiea@singnet.com.sg

Singapore Veterinary Association
c/o Agri-Food & Veterinary Authority of Singapore
5 Maxwell Road
#18-00 MND Complex Tower Block
Singapore 069110
Tel:	 65 6227 0670
Fax:	 65 6220 6068
Email:	 sva@sva.org.sg
Website:	 www.sva.org.sg

The Singapore Chinese Physicians’ 
Association
640 Lorong 4 Toa Payoh
Singapore 319522
Tel: 	 65 6251 3304
Fax:	 65 6254 0037
Email:	 assoc@singaporetcm.com
Website:	 www.singaporetcm.com


